#### **JEFFREY M. BRAITHWAITE MD FRCOG**

### Consultant Obstetrician & Gynaecologist

#### **Profile**

I am an experienced obstetrician and gynaecologist, practicing privately in Harley Street, London for the last sixteen years. I provide my patients with all general gynaecological care. Whilst completing my medical training I also chose to specialise in ultrasound scanning which means I can do all my patients' gynaecological scans during their regular consultations. I perform many colposcopies and I have an interest in uro-gynaecology and laparoscopic surgery. I also undertake infertility investigation and use ovarian stimulation technology and artificial insemination as part of my practice. I perform my surgery at The Weymouth Hospital.

# **Work history**

2014 – to date	Consultant Gynaecologist, Nuada Medical Group, 19 Harley Street, London.
2000 – 2013	The Wimpole St Clinic for Women Ltd - Private Practice at 46 Wimpole Street, London, W1G 8SD. Delivered 100+ obstetric patients each year, at The Portland Hospital. Saw 30+ gynaecology patients each week at 46 Wimpole Street.
1999 – 2000	Kingston Hospital, Galsworthy Road, Kingston-upon-Thames, Surrey, KT2 7QB. NHS Consultant for 1 year. I resigned voluntarily from the NHS to go into private practice on 1 June 2000.
1998	MD Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynaecology
1995 – 1998	Queen Charlotte's Hospital, Du Cane Road, London W12 0HS. Senior Registrar for 3 years
1993 – 1995	Royal Free Hospital, Pond Street, London, NW3 2PN. Research in Trans abdominal and Trans vaginal Ultrasound of the Pregnant and Non-Pregnant Woman
1991 – 1993	St George's Hospital, Blackshaw Road, Tooting, London, SW17 0QT. Registrar for 2 years.

# **Education/Qualifications**

2005	Colposcopy accreditation achieved
1992	MRCOG.
1988 – 1991	Nottingham City Hospital, Hucknall Road, Nottingham, NG5 1PB. SHO in Obstetrics and Gynaecology for 3 years.
1983 – 1988	University of Wales College of Medicine, King Edward VII Avenue, Cardiff, CF10 3NS.

### **Personal**

Obstetrics and gynaecology has hindered my golf swing considerably but my present handicap is 6. In addition, I love tennis, socialising and eating out. I am married and I have three daughters.

Jeffrey Braithwaite | Tel: 020 7224 5292 | Email: <a href="mailto:jeffrey.braithwaite@nuadamedical.com">jeffrey.braithwaite@nuadamedical.com</a> page 1

Address: 19 Harley Street, London, W1G 9QJ